

From: Richard Scheps

To: Doug Young  
Date: May 05, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0112-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

File No. 0112-EX-ST-2009  
Ref. No. 8396

Mr. Young:

In reply to your e-mail to Richard Scheps dated 4/24/09, this is to advise you of the following:

1. The pending application for File No. 0112-EX-ST-2009 has been revised to include all public information for all requested technical parameters.
2. A new Exhibit 1 has been uploaded to the ELS, to replace the Exhibit 1 previously-filed on March 27, 2009. In light of the uploading of this new Exhibit 1, it is respectfully requested that the Exhibit 1 previously-filed on March 27 be withdrawn from the ELS, and from the Commission's consideration.
3. It is respectfully requested that Exhibit 2 and the Confidentiality Request be withdrawn from the ELS, and from the Commission's consideration.

Accordingly, after the above steps are taken, all information related to this application will now be public.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel  
Counsel for GDATP